
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551, that the Board of
Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District will hold a regular meeting, open to the public,
on April 21,2020 at 6:00 p.m. via conference call.

This meeting will be held via conference call in accordance with the Office of the
Governor's March 16, 2020 proclamation suspending certain open meetings statutes in response
to the current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration. No physical meeting
space will be available.

Members of the public may listen to and participate in the meeting via conference call.
To participate in the meeting, please dial toll-free (888) 599-1357, and enter access code 8545
when prompted.

Any citizen having interest in these matters is invited to participate in the call at the
designated times. Any citizen wishing to provide public comment on any agenda or non-agenda
item must notify the District prior to the Board meeting by emailing Stefanie Albright at
salbright@lglawfirm.com. At the presiding officer's discretion, speakers will be limited to three
minutes to support the orderly flow of the meeting.

1. Receive public comment.

2. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the March 17, 2020 regular
meeting.

3. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning report from the District's
Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:

a. Payment of invoices;

b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;

c. TexPool investments;

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and
Maintenance Agreement.

4. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report from the District liaison to the Belvedere
Homeowners' Association ("HOA") and from the HOA liaison to the District.

5. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report from the District's Engineer.

6. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding drainage facilities, maintenance, and repair.

7. Discuss, consider, and take action on planning, design, and construction of Amenity Center
Lot improvements, including authorizing projects relating to:

a. Amenity Center improvements; and

8041727



b. Construction and improvement of parking lots.

8. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding use of bond funds for District projects,
including but not limited to:

a. Tax implications and timing for the use of funds; and

b. Application to Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for Change In
Project Scope.

9. Discuss, consider, and take action on current and proposed facilities owned or maintained by
the District, including landscaping of Amenity Center Lot improvements and other
facilities, and authorization of projects relating to same.

10. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding update on the District's website.

11. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding action items from legislation passed in the
86'^ Regular Session of the Texas Legislature.

12. Adjournment.

The District may meet in executive session on any item listed above as provided by the
Open Meetings Act, Tex. Gov't Code §§ 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, or 551.075.

LXLCUTLD this the 17th day of April, 2020.

(SEAL) Attomey for the District

Belvedere Municipal Utility District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Please call Stefanie
Albright at Lloyd Gosselink, Attorney for the District, at (512) 322-5814, for information.

8041727



Agenda Item No. 2
Minutes of March 17,2020 Regular Meeting



MINUTES OF MEETING

OF

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

§
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT §

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District was
held on March 17,2020, in accordance with the duly posted notice of said meeting. The roll was
called of the members of the Board of Directors, to-wit:

Peter Golde President

James Koemer Vice President

Kim Clifford Secretary
Ronald Ubertini Assistant Secretary
Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary

All above-referenced members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum of
the Board of Directors. All directors present participated in voting on all matters that came before
the Board. Also in attendance were Cathy Mitchell with Jones & Carter Engineering, Inc.; Stefanie
Albright, Attorney, and Fred Castro, Paralegal, with Lloyd Gosseliok Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.;
and Lee Blanton on behalf of the Belvedere Homeowners Association ("HOA").

Director Golde called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced the Board would
first receive public comments. No public comments were offered.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider approval of the minutes of the
February 18, 2020 regular meeting. Upon motion by Director Koemer, seconded by Director
Bryson, and unanimously carried by the Board members present, the Board approved the
minutes of the Febraary 18,2020 regular meeting, as presented, and attached as Exhibit A.

The Board next considered the bookkeeper's report, including payment of invoices,
coordination on bookkeeping matters, and TexPool investments. Director Ubertini presented the
Bookkeeper's Report, provided as Exhibit B and reviewed the list of invoices for payment, and
requests for the transfer of monies from the District's General Fund Checking Account to the
District's Debt Service Account as referenced. After discussion, upon motion by Director
Koemer, seconded by Director Bryson, and unanimously carried by the Board members
present, the Board approved the financial report and authorized payments of all invoices
and money transfers as noted in the report.

Next, Director Ubertini stated that the District's Bookkeeper requested that the Board
consider amending the District's existing Resolution Regarding the Authorization of Payment or
Recurring Invoices by Bookkeeper, provided as Exhibit C. Director Ubertini noted that the

8036134



District's Bookkeeper expressed concern that with the COVID-19 pandemic, the ability of the
District's Board of Directors to meet in person or at all was uncertain. He noted that the District's
Bookkeeper had requested that the Board consider authorizing him to pay the District's expenses
each month that were incurred in the ordinary course of business, subject to the approval of the
Board President, in the event that the District was unable to conduct its regular meeting that month.
Director Ubertini noted that the existing Resolution was narrowly worded with regard to the types
of invoices that the District's Bookkeeper was authorized to pay and inquired whether the types of
invoices that could be paid by the District's Bookkeeper should be expanded. After discussion,
upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Bryson, and unanimously carried by the
Board members present, the Board approved authorizing the District's Finance
Subcommittee, comprised of Directors Koerner and Ubertini, the authority to approve and
authorize the District's Bookkeeper to pay the District's expenses each month that were
incurred in the ordinary course of business, in the event that the District was unable to
conduct its regular meeting that month.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action as necessary concerning a
report from the District's liaison to the HO A and from the HOA liaison to the District. Director
Clifford informed the Board that the playscape canopy had been manufactured and was to be
shipped to arrive later this week. She noted that it was her understanding that installation of the
playscape canopy would be accomplished by the Board's next meeting. Mr. Blanton stated that
he would address items of interest to the Belvedere HOA xmder specific agenda items to come
later in the meeting.

The next item before the Board was to discuss, consider and take action regarding the May
2,2020 Directors election, including Declaration of Unopposed Candidates and Cancellation. Ms.
Albright stated the two incumbents and no others timely filed an application to have their name
printed on the ballot as a candidate for election to the office of director and no persons had filed a
declaration of write-in candidacy. She stated that the Board could proceed with ordering the
cancellation of election, which would be posted at each election polling place on election day by
Travis County. Upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director Bryson, and
unanimously carried by the Board members present, the Board approved the Order
Declaring the Result of Uncontested Election and Order Cancelling the May 2, 2020
Directors Election, a copy attached as Exhibit D.

The next item to come before the Board was to take action regarding a report from the
District's Engineer, provided as Exhibit E. Ms. Mitchell stated that her office was preparing a
summary of trail maintenance work along with cost estimates for consideration. In connection
with the Board's agenda item concerning the consideration of action regarding drainage facilities,
maintenance, and repair, Ms. Mitchell reiterated that the Board had authorized one member of the
District's Engineering Subcommittee to negotiate a finalized agreement for the installation of a
concrete trickle channel in order to address the erosion in the drainage ditch in the 17600 block of
Flagler Drive. She stated that an agreement was finalized with Dig Dug Construction ("Dig Dug")
in the amount of $11,940. Ms. Mitchell noted that arrangements were made with Dig Dug on a
start date for the project; however, her office was informed that the homeowner was unhappy with
the proposed solution. She stated that a decision was made by the Engineering Subcommittee to
delay the start of the project.

8036134



Director Clifford elaborated by informing the Board that before the contract with Dig Dug
was executed Director Bryson had visited with Mr. Petro, the homeowner, who voiced no
concerns. Subsequent to contract execution, Mrs. Petro voiced unhappiness with the proposed
solution, which is when the District's Engineering Subcommittee had directed that the District's
Engineer delay the start of the project. Director Clifford then stated that Jones Carter had identified
an alternative solution to address the erosion in this drainage ditch, which involved imbedding
stone in concrete, at a cost of $20,000+, and which the Petros might find more aesthetically
pleasing. As a go forward plan, Director Clifford stated that the District's Engineering
Subcommittee proposed that the District reach out to the homeowners to make them aware of the
availability of this alternative solution provided the homeowners bore the additional cost. She
added that if the Petros agreed to so proceed, the Engineering Subcommittee would then request
Jones Carter to obtain a firm price proposal fi-om the contractor. In the event the homeowners
reject this offer. Director Clifford suggested that the homeowners be advised that the District
would proceed with its original engineering solution that would address the erosion, provide
necessary water handling capacity and conform to the appearance of other drainage facilities
within the District.

Director Golde disagreed with the District's Engineering Subcommittee's suggestion on
how to proceed should the Petros reject the alternative approach. He stated that, while he was not
in favor of spending unlimited sums of money to address the situation, this work was initiated at
the request of the homeowner primarily for aesthetic reasons. He proposed, rather, that no further
action be taken with regards to repairing the erosion. Mr. Blanton noted that the drainage facility
was located within the right-of-way and not on the homeowners' property. Mr. Blanton opined
that the HOA and/or the District should not set a precedent that improvements in the right of way
would not be done unless approved by the adjacent homeowners.

Director Clifford expressed disagreement with Director Golde's position that no further
action be taken if the Petros reject the alternative approach. She reminded the Board that it reached
the conclusion that the erosion in the drainage ditch in the 17600 block of Flagler Drive needed to
be addressed and that the District had paid for an engineering solution to address such erosion.
Accordingly, she believed that such repair should proceed. Director Ubertini suggested that the
Board take this one step at a time. As a first step, he proposed that the Engineering Subcommittee
contact the homeowners with the Engineering Subcommittee's alternative proposal and then report
back to the Board for any decision needed on next steps. After further discussion. Director Clifford
volunteered to prepare written correspondence to the homeowner, in association with the District's
Engineer, conveying the alternative proposal.

Ms. Mitchell next informed the Board that the District had obtained its permit from the
Travis County ESD No. 6 for the storage building project. She noted that the project was
advertised for bid in the Lake Travis View on February 27, 2020 and March 5, 2020 with a
mandatory pre-bid conference held on March 5, 2020, and an optional site meeting on March 9,
2020. She provided a copy of the bid tabulations, attached as Exhibit F. Ms. Mitchell stated that
G. Creek Construction was the low bidder with a bid of $249,105. She stated that after discussion
with the District's Engineering Subcommittee and the HOA, a consensus was reached to
recommend that the District not move forward with this project. She requested direction from the
Board on how to proceed. After discussion, wherein the consensus of the Board was to follow the

8036134



Engineering Subcommittee recommendation to not proceed with the storage building project, Ms.
Albright advised that the Board take action to reject the bids received in connection with the
storage building project and authorize the District's Engineer to notify the bidders of the District's
decision not to move forward with the storage building project. Upon motion by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Bryson, and unanimously carried by the Board members
present, the Board rejected the bids received in connection with the storage building project
and authorized the District's Engineer to notify the bidders of the District's decision not to
move forward with the storage building project.

Director Clifford stated that, in her opinion, the Board had exhausted all reasonable options
available for use of the remaining funds from the District's recreational bond funds for a storage
facility and that an application should be filed with the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality (the "TCEQ") to obtain approval for a change in use of the bond funds that was as broad
as possible. Director Golde noted that, at the very least, the District should request an extension
in the time limit for use of the bond proceeds. Ms. Albright stated that it was her understanding
that the District had a time limit of five (5) years from the date the TCEQ granted its approval for
the District issuance of bonds and use of bond proceeds in which to spend the funds. Directors
Ubertini and Koemer inquired about the use of these funds for future bond payments. After
discussion, Ms. Albright suggested that she be allowed an opportunity to discuss with the District's
Bond Coimsel the following: (i) the implications of keeping the remaining proceeds from the
District's recreational bond issuance in debt service and using it to pay future bond payments; and
(ii) in the event the District moves forward vrith different projects, how long would the District
have in order to use these existing bond proceeds. Ms. Albright stated that, before such an
application could be prepared, the Board must reach consensus on the types of projects that will
be undertaken in order to incorporate such projects in the District's application for change in
project scope. In response thereto, Mr. Blanton stated that, as previously discussed, the HO A was
currently interviewing landscape architects with the intention of undertaking four (4) separate
projects, some of which would be a good use of these funds. He described these projects as: (1)
landscaping of traffic islands (HOA funded project); (2) landscaping of the Amenity Center Lot
that includes irrigation, lighting, hardscape, and planting improvements (District funded project);
(3) trails (pathways and walkways) on the Amenity Center Lot (District funded project); and (4)
new trail access off the green belt area abutting Lakewood Ridge Cove.

After further discussion, upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director
Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Board members present, the Board authorized the
District's Engineer, in association with the District's General Counsel to prepare an
application to the TCEQ to expand the use of recreational bond proceeds and authorize
submittal to the TCEQ, subject to review and approval by the District's Engineering
Subcommittee, including, if necessary, an extension of time for use of bond proceeds.
Director Clifford's motion also directed that Ms. Albright contact the District's Bond
Counsel for a preliminary analysis associated with the implications of using unspent
recreational bond proceeds to pay future bond payments.

Director Clifford requested that the Board revisit the discussion regarding drainage
facilities, maintenance, and repair. She informed the Board that the HOA was contacted by a
District resident after witnessing children playing within a large stormwater drainage pipe outfall.

8036134



She noted that it appeared as though the children climbed into the stormwater drainage pipe by the
pond adjacent to the Amenity Center and walked all the way through this pipe until it daylights at
Rollins Drive and Flagler Drive. Director Clifford noted that an HOA Board member inquired
whether a grate at the outfall should be installed to prohibit this type of activity. In response to an
inquiry from Director Clifford, Ms. Mitchell stated that she did not find any Travis Coimty rule or
regulation that would prohibit the District from installing a grate on the outfall side of this
stormwater drainage pipe. Nevertheless, Ms. Mitchell stated that she would recommend against
taking such action because the installation of a grate on the outfall portion of a stormwater drainage
pipe created the potential for the pipe to become clogged, causing stormwater to back up resulting
in flooding conditions, which could impact surrounding homes. She informed the Board that her
office had requested confirmation of her findings from Travis County, and was awaiting a reply
from the County. After discussion, it was the consensus of the Board that no action be taken in
connection with this issue based upon recommendation from the District's Engineer. Ms. Mitchell
suggested that the HOA could issue correspondence to the commimity that such activity was
prohibited and unsafe.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider and take action on current and

proposed facilities owned or maintained by the District, including landscaping of Amenity Center
Lot Improvements and other facilities. Mr. Blanton reminded the Board that the HOA was
soliciting bids for the painting of the outside of the Amenity Center and mail kiosk, including
repair of rain gutter damage. He stated that the HOA was in receipt of three (3) bids for this work.
Mr. Blanton informed the Board that the HOA was not ready to award the contract as details were
still being worked on, including the number of coats of paint that would be required. After
discussion, Mr. Blanton requested that the Board authorize the HOA to expend funds not to exceed
$15,000 to paint the exterior of the Amenity Center and mail kiosk and authorize execution of a
contract for such work by one Board member. After discussion, upon motion by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Board members
present, the Board authorized the HOA to accept the most cost effective bid for the painting
of the exterior of the Amenity Center and mail kiosk, including rain gutter repair, at a cost
not to exceed $15,000, provided the winning bid excludes sales tax in recognition of the
District's status as a tax exempt entity.

Next, the Board considered action regarding the provision of solid waste collection and
disposal services to the District. Director Koemer noted that Texas Disposal System ("TDS") had
accepted all contact revisions presented by the District and that the contact was ready for execution.
Ms. Albright noted that it was her understanding that the TDS billing cycle may not permit new
pricing parameters be included in the next set of invoices, and, if so, the next billing cycle would
include an appropriate credit.

The next item to come before the Board was to take action regarding the District's website.
Director Golde stated that the Board could review the District's website as currently configured.
He noted that he had transferred all District related content from the Belvedere HOA website to

the District's website. He noted that he had added additional content that included articles dealing
with municipal utility districts and their functions. Director Clifford volunteered to consolidate
these documents into one. Director Golde requested that the Board visit the website at their leisure
and provide their input to him by the Board's next meeting. After discussion. Director Golde

8036134



stated that he would request the HOA to provide a link on the Belvedere HOA website to the
District's website once the District's website goes live. Director Golde requested that Ms. Albright
provide him with copies of the minutes of the December 2019 Board meeting and the minutes and
agenda for the District's May 2019 Board meeting, as they were missing from the Belvedere
HOA's website.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action regarding changes coming
out of the 86th Legislative Session. Ms. Albright noted that this item was reserved as a place
holder, but could also serve as an opportunity to provide the Board with updates on efforts by the
State in dealing with the current pandemic.

After discussion, there being no further business, and upon motion made by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Ubertmi, and unanimously carried by the Board members present,
the meeting was adjourned at 7:19 p.m.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 21st day of April, 2020.

Kim Clifford, Secretary

8036134



Agenda Item No. 3
Invoices and Bookkeeper's Report



BELVEDERE MUD

SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY

GENERAL FUND

MEETING DATE; APRIL 21, 2020

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE AS OF 3/31/20 $ 29,523.84

Revenue:

Deposit Date Description Amount

4/21/2020 Transfer from Money Market $ 20,000.00

$ 20,000.00

Cash Balance Before Expenditures $ 49,523.84

Expenditures:

Check Number Description Amount

1153 Montoya & Monzingo LLP Accounting Fees $ 1,200.00
1154 Lloyd Gossetink Legal Fees $ 7,479.85
1155 Jones & Carter 1 no Engineering Fees S 4,048.75

1156 TML Intergovemmental Risk Pool Insurance S 2,599.94

1157 Texas Disposal Systems Trash Removal $ 10,320.63
Transfer Belvedere - Debt Service Property Taxes $ 8,711.92

Total Expenditures: $ (34,361.09)

ENDING BALANCE - GENERAL FUND CHECKING AS OF APRIL 21, 2020 h 16,162.75 1

CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED $ 135,414.71
Transfer Transfer to General Fund Checking s (20,000.00)

Total Transfers: $ (20,000.00)

ENDING CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED h 115,414.71 1

CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - TEXPOOL I $ 741,662.47 I

TOTAL GENERAL FUND OPERATING CASH I $ 872,239.93 |

LESS : GENERAL FUND - OPERATING RESERVES

[total general fund CASH BALANCE LESS RESERVES

$  552,400.00

I $ 319,839.93 I



BELVEDERE MUD

SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY

GENERAL FUND

MEETING DATE: APRIL 21, 2020

CASH BALANCE - CAPITAL PROJECTS

335 Jones & Carter Inc Storage Unit

Total Expenditures:

ItOTAL CASH BALANCE - CAPITAL PROJECTS

S  5,244.31

$  210,007.73

S  5,244.31

I $ 204,763.42 I

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND - MONEY MARKET

Deposits

Property Taxes

Total Deposits:

ENDING CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND - MONEY MARKET

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE - TEXPOOL

$  8,711.92

$  310,014.83

'  $ 8,711.92

I $ 318,726.75 |

I $ 274,755.36 |

ITOTAL CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE I $ 593.482.11 I



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual

For the Year to Date Ended April 21, 2020
Unaudited

Year to Date

Actual

Revenues

Year to Date

Budget

Year to Date

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

2020

Annual

Budget

2020

Annual

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

Maintenance Taxes $ 245,330 $ 142,162 $ 103,168 $ 243,706 $ 1,624
Interest Income 5,904 3,500 2,404 6,000 (96)

Total Revenues 251,234 145,662 105,572 249,706 1,528

Expenditures

Solid Waste Disposal 33,507 33,750 243 45,000 11,493
Legal Fees 40,746 32,083 (8,663) 55,000 14,254
Audit Fees 7,500 7,500 - 7,500 .

Accounting Fees 8,400 8,400 - 14,400 6,000
Engineering Fees 16,385 10,500 (5,885) 18,000 1,615
Engineering Fees - Drainage Maintenance - 8,750 8,750 15,000 15,000
Amenity Center Operations 34,855 32,083 (2.772) 55,000 20,145
Amenity Center Maintenance 15,868 8,750 (7,118) 15,000 (868)
Amenity Center Landscaping - 11,667 11,667 20,000 20,000
Drainage Maintenance - 11,667 11,667 20,000 20,000
Insurance 2,979 2,333 (646) 4,000 1,021
Tax Appraisal and Collection Fees 1,881 2,917 1,036 5,000 3,119
Bank Charges - 117 117 200 200
Other Fees

- 50 50 100 100
Newspaper notices - 1,167 1,167 2,000 2,000
Website Expenses 393 - (393) - (393)

Total Expenditures 162,514 171,733 9,219 276,200 113,686

Projected Excess Revenue
Over Expenditures $ 88,720 $ (26,072) $ 114,792 $ (26,494) $ 115,214

The year to date budget column has the solid waste disposal at 50% and the audit fees at 100%.



Belvedere MUD

Capital Projects Fund

Beginning Casti Balance

Check

Number Date Payee

:e

1051 7/17/2018 T Bar M Land Services, LLC
8/31/2018 Interest earned

Transfer 2/18-9/18 Engineering fees
TCEQ fee

9/30/2018 Interest earned
Transfer 10/16/2018 Engineering fees
1074 10/16/2018 Method Architecture

Transfer 10/16/2018 JBS & TexaScape (maint)
10/22/2018 Bond expense refund
10/31/2018 Interest earned

11/30/2018 Interest eamed

12/31/2018 Interest earned

1/31/2019 Interest earned
2/28/2019 Interest earned

Transfer 2/14/2019 Murfee Engineering
Transfer 3/15/2019 Murfee Engineering
Transfer 3/19/2019 Method Architecture

3/31/2019 Interest earned
315 4/16/2019 Method Architecture
316 4/16/2019 Murfee Engineering

4/30/2019 Interest earned
5/31/2019 Interest earned

317 6/11/2019 Method Architecture
318 6/11/2019 Murfee Engineering
319 6/11/2019 Murfee Engineering
320 6/11/2019 Lloyd Gosselink

6/30/2019 Interest earned
321 7/16/2019 Method Architecture
322 7/16/2019 Murfee Engineering

7/31/2019 Interest earned
323 8/20/2019 Lloyd Gosselink

8/31/2019 Interest earned
324 9/17/2019 Lloyd Gosselink

9/30/2019 Interest earned

10/31/2019 Interest earned

Amenity Center

(3.237.50)

(6,888.75)

(7,732.75)
(2,866.34)

(150.00)
(2,646.88)

(4,129.50)

(3,900.78)

(199.15)

(80.00)

(29,736.91)

(4,207.63)
(7,410.00)

Surplus
Funds

Trail Surplus Interest
Improvements Funds Earnings Total

$  40,000.00 $ 92,247.00 $ 5,050.40 $ 347,297.40

- (18,575.00) - (18,575.00)
- 226.46 226.46
- (6,285.00) - (36,021,91)
- (100.00)

- (100.00)
- - 167.36 167.36
-

-
- (4,207.63)

~
- - (7,410.00)

- (23,940.00) (23,940.00)
-

- 153.19 153.19
-

- 234.77 234.77
-

- 244.12 244.12
-

- 223.57 223.57
-

- 247.89 247.89
-

- 224.11 224.11
-

- - (3,237.50)
(247.50) (2,043.75) - (2,291,25)

~
-

- (6,888.75)
-

- 247.32 247.32
-

-
- (7,732.75)

-
- (2,866.34)

-
- 232.21 232.21

-
- 241.34 241.34

~
-

- (150.00)
~

- - (2,646.88)
(1,651.25)

-
- (1,651.25)

-
-

- (4,129.50)
-

- 200.95 200.95
-

- - (3,900.78)
(237.50)

-
- (237.50)

-
- 218.67 218.67

-
-

- (199.15)
"

- 214,74 214.74
-

-

- (80.00)
-

- 171,95 171.95
-

- 181.27 181.27



325

Deposit
327

331

332

333

334

335

11/30/2019 I nterest earned

12/17/2019 Jones & Carter Inc
12/31/2019 Interest earned
1/21/2020 From General Fund
1^1/2020 Jones & Carter Inc
1/31/2020 Interest eamed
2/18/2020 Jones & Carter Inc
2/28/2020 Interest earned
3/17/2020 Jones & Carter Inc
3/17/2020 Lloyd Gosselink
3/17/2020 Belvedere - General Fund
3/17/2020 Belvedere - General Fund
3/31/2020 Earned Interest
4/21/2020 Jones & Carter Inc

Ending Cash Balance

(2,947.50)

1,665.00

(1,433.75)

(536.25)

(4,377.81)
(132.50)
(740.00)

(1,387.60)

(5,244.31)

(3,981.25)
(1,230.00)

165.12

137.98

141.35

112.31

91.40

165.12

(2,947.50)
137.98

1,665.00

(1,433.75)
141.35

(536.25)
112.31

(4,377.81)
(132.50)

(4,721.25)
(2,617.50)

91.40

(5,244.31)
121,679.19 37,863.75 $ 36^09260^$^ 9.128.48 $ 204,763.42



Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Apr 21, 20
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Checking Account - ABC Bank
Money Market - ABC Bank
TexPool

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Due From Capital Projects
Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Unassigned
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

15,162.75
115,414.71

^41^62£7

872,239.93

_ 13^28.40

13,028.40

8,547.50

_86^66

9.414.16

89^682.49

894,682.49

Jl3,028.40

1^02^0

_13,^8.40

13.028.40

792,933.67
_ 8QJ20A2

881,654.09

894,682.49



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Profit & Loss

October 1, 2019 through April 21, 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
income

Interest Income
income

Property Taxes

Total Income

Total Income

Expense
Website Expenses
Amenity Center Operations
Amenity Maintenance
Audit Fees
Bank Service Charges
Bookkeeping Fees
Engineering

District Engineering

Total Engineering

Insurance

Liability Insurance

Total Insurance

Legal Fees
Legal Fees

Total Legal Fees

Collection and Appraisal Fees
Waste Disposal

Total Expense

Net Ordinary income

Net Income

Oct 1/19-Apr21, 20

245,330.37

5.904.35

245,330.37

251,234.72

392.54

34,855.44

15.867.75
7,500.00

0.00

8.400.00

16,385.00

16,385.00

2,978.86

2,978.86

40,746.33

40,746.33

1,881.71

33.506.67

162,514.30

88,720.42

88,720.42



Belvedere MUD - CapKal Projects Fund
Bafance Sheet
As of April 21, 2020

assets

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

total assets

liabilities & EQUITY
Equify

Restricted
Net Income

Total Equity

total liabilities & EQUITY

Apr 21, 20

^33.42

204,^3.42

_20^63.42

204,763.42

224,279.86
_J9,516.44

2M.763.42

204,763.42



Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund
Profit & Loss

October 1,2019 through Aprii 21. 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense

Engineering - Storage Facility
^enlty Center Improvements
Surpius Funds

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income

Total Other Income

Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct 1, '19 - Apr 21, 20

5,244.31
9,890.31

_5,211.25

_^.345.87

-20.345,87

__ 829.43

829.43

_  829.43

-19,516.44



Bslvedero MUD-Debt Service Fund
Balance Sheet
As of April 21, 2020

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
MUD Debt Service Fund
TexPooi

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Restricted

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 21, 20

318,726.75
274755.36

593,482.11

__19.070.30

__ 19.070.30

61^52.41

612.552.41

19.070.30

19,070.30

_ 19^0.30

19,070.30

275.835.18

_317,646.93

593^^2.11

612,552.41



Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Profit & Loss
October 1, 2019 through April 21, 2020

Ordinary income/Expense
income

Tax Revenue

Total Income

Get 1, *19 - Apr 21, 20

407,394.36

407,394.36

Expense
Bank Service Charges 72 qq
Bond Pnncipal q qq
Interest Expense 90 937 93
Paying Agent Fee 'gOO OO

Total Expense ^ ^ 91,859.93
Net Ordinary Income 3^5 534 43

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income 2 112 50

Total Other income 2 112 50

Net Other Income 2,112.50

Net Income 317,646.93



Montoya&Mon2ingo,LLP
f*-0. Box 2029
PflugervilJe, TX 78691
(512) 25K5668

Bill To

Belvedere MUD
P-O. Box 2029
Pflugei-ville, TX 78691

Invoice #
4/2/2020

Description
April 2020 accounting Amount

1,200.00

TTiankyouforyo„|,^.

Sl.200.00



JaNEs|cARTER
5330 West Loop South, Suite 150
oeiisire, Texas 77401

April 14, 2020
Project No:
Invoice No:

16654-0900-20
00302S67

Jeff Monzingo I REMtT tMCn
Belvedere Municipal Utility District fi™iTaddress: ^ch iNFORMAiiON-
C/O Montoya&Monzingo Jones & Carter, Inc. gB„-
203 N, Railroad Avenue fsS 0702 - ̂ooo2SS423i
Pflugerviile, TX 78660 I o, footings: nioi7594 I remittance advicptn-

^^'^°"ntsfieceivable@iones?a^rcom
Project 16654-0900-20 2020 Tp Due upon Receipt
frcSpreparation for and attendan^^S To

Task 'gnWfe'^.iBgOiOLMarch 27, ?n?n
District Ope.rations" """

- -•••.O ... JAdyj.,

P'®ass send remittance advicptn-
Acccuntsfieceivable@iones?a^rcom

Professional Engineer ill
Totals

Totaf Labor

•^owrs Rate
1A75 185.00

Amenity Center Storage Facility"

Amount

2,728.75

2,728.75

2,728.75

Professional Engineer III
Admin II

Totals

Total Labor

Fees (Filing, Application, Submittal...)
■ 4/2020 Travis County ESD#6

__ Total Reimbursabies

Hours Rate
■50 185.00

17,000 block Flagier Dr Drainage Channel ÂA

Amount
92.50
18.75

111.25

330.00

ssessment

Professional Engineer ill
Totals
Total Labor

Rate
"•25 185.00

Amount
878.75
878.75

total This invoice
$4,048.7.5

''■lihiio
««o,,. .

w.VA..joMe5caner.com . .'13.777,533/ (Corporate)'• yis.yyTsTo^'axT 'The Woodlands



•ftlLLlNC; STATEMENT
Please contact Carol Platt at

cplaitfetrolirp.orjr or cxtesjslen 2415

Texas Municipal League
Intergoverninenial Risk Pool

IhZ, Rudierlord Lane, First Flcu
->0

A
1"

ustin. Texas 71^754
(512)491-2300'(800) 537-6655

Belvedere MUD
Aftn: Fred Castro
816 Congress Ave Ste 1900
Austin, Texas 78701-0000

Statement Date
Due Date

Contract Number

04A)1/2020
DUE UPON RECEIPT
3047

Mew Charges Detail

04/01/2020
04/01/2020
04/01/2020
04/01/2020
04/01/2020
04/01/2020
04/01/2020

Automobile Llabilib/
Errors & Omissions Liability
Workers' Comp
General Liability
Crime Coverage
Real & Personal Property
Boiler & Machinery

Subtotal - Contribution installment

Subtotal - Contribution Changes

01/27/2020
01/27/2020

01/27/2020
01/27/2020
01/27/2020
01/27/2020

01/27/2020

Pre-Payment Discount
Pre-Payment Discount
Liability
Pre-Payment Discount
Pre-Payment Discount
Pre-Payment Discount •
Pre-Payment Discount ■
Property
Pre-Payment Discount -

- Automobile Liability
- Errors and Omissions

• General Liability
■ Crime Coverage
■ Workers' Comp
• Real and Personal

Grand Total • New Charges / (Credits)

$66,00

$662.00
$331.00

$252.00

$100,00

$483.00
$759.00

$2,653.00

$0.00

($1.32)
($13.24)

($5.04)
($2.00)
($6.62)
($9.66)

($15.18)

Balance from
Previous

Statement:

Total Payments
Received:

Total New

Charges /
[Credits):

iBaU
^l^ll II I itmJA

Balance:

($53.06)

$0.00

$0.00

$2,599.94

$2,599.94

$2.599.94

HliiTO

RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYiWENT

a3047oooDa2S'=)'=!moooDQQDooooooaoooooQaoooQODDas')R=m

InSumna ̂ n'33.

Belvedere MUD
Fred Castro
816 Congress Ave Ste 1900
Austin. TGxas7a70i-oooo

TML intergovernmental Risk Pool
PC Box 388
San Antonio, TX 78292-0388



tixas disposm syshms, inc.
■  3

_ ^VEDEREMUo"
i4/01 ̂ oFo"-.- ^ INVOICE #:

please note that our remit to address has changed
oat; —

rr ~ . DESCR{PT ON — -
JDATE

! 3/25/20

i
;4/01/20

...PfSCWPTION
P.^iCE ROLL back credit" ■■"■ ■"■" —■

85C3'sPwSGDA£E~RIDlf^^ ^ARMSS98o TRASH@C0RB+3 BAGS
Coral

polEiScii OR36G -iRASHecURB+B BAGS
.  Total

881?1eSSct1 or
96G TRASH@CUR3+3 BAGS

Total

Soc iKASHecURB+B BAGS
^. ., ^ Total
S324 VERDeTesa COLEE, JAMJ:
S 6G T rash go URB-r 3 "bAGS

Total
Iro:-: 1 ^

^-18 ROLZ^i:::S 2?,
9 6G THAS H 0 C DKB+ 3 BAG S

Total

- t: .C? J '

..QTY..

S5.85

65. 85

65.85

65. g;

65. 65

l.OC

1.00

1.00

l.OC

00

851.761

65.85

65. 85

€5.85

65.65 :

65. e;
1. 00

65.8 5

IMPORTANT MESSAGE;mcovSAGE* —

bil. »i«,t..«..3pos.,..co.. vo.p O.XT.P CP.
'^|6jao

iWXAS DISPOSAL SYSfiMS, IMC.
PO BOX 674090
DALUS, TX 75267-4090

return service requested

WKWllill,5

4159S-4FDK

PAGE: 1 of 13

VOuPinvoice Date invoices - --—_;■ - V /"VOICE# DUE date
04/01/2020 , r„. / ^ UPON receipt

-  , amount buF "

■  B ic./ao./l
:: a: - /

41599-4FDK' 1000018

SviSsMS'"""''''''''
JEFFMONZINGOP.O. BOX 2029
PFLUGERVILLE, TX 78691-2029

S«V,« .0«T,0»

010im3at3S3333S100QlD32Qb3p

DALLAS, TX 75267-4090

'l'l''M!-»|".i>i|l"'"jJ-|l'"l<l|||i|.i|.|n|}ll.jMj,!j|,
JEFF fvlONZfNGO



JDNES CARTER

6330 West Loop South, Suite 150
Bellaire, Texas 77401

Invoice Total $3,508.06j

April 14, 2020

Project No: 16654-0001-00
invoice No: 00302965

Jeff Monzingo
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
c/o Montoya&Mcnzingo
203 N, Railroad Avenue

Pflugerville, TX 78660

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INPn

REMIT ADDRESS:

Jones & Carter, Inc.
P.O. Box 95562

Grapevi.ne, TX 750S9-970S

ACH INFORMATION:

3B&T

Account It: 1«0002S64231
Routing#: 111017694

Please send remittance advice to:
AccountsReceivable(S)jonescarte.''.com
Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt

■  I 16654-0001-00 Storage Unit Construction - Belvede.re Municioal Utility District

Professional Services from ̂ ^iiarv_29. 2020 to March 27. ?n?n
201 Bidding Phase Services — — — — .

Professional Engineer III
Design Engineer II

Totals

Total Labor

Amount

2,728.75

60.00

2,788.75

2,788.75

S'tO Reimbursable Expenses

Bid/Legal Advertising
3/13/2020 Austin American Statesman Inv 100555394-02272020

Total Relmbursables

TOTAL THIS INVOICE' $3,508.06

Houston (Corporate! • Austin • Br/sn/Coliege Station • Dalies • Fort Worth • Katy » Rosenberg • Sen Antonio ■ The Woodland'
vw/vv.jonescarter.com • 713.777.5337 (Corporate) « 713,777.3975 (!--axj



JONES CARTER

6330 West Loop South, Suite 150
Beilsire, Texas 77401

[invoice Total

April 14, 2020

Project No:

Invoice No:

16654-0002-00

00302966

Jeff Monzingo
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
c/o Montoya&Monzlngo
203 N. Railroad Avenue

Pflugerville, TX 78660

,  16654-0002-00 Belvedere MUD Change in Scope Application
bGrvices fncJude preparstion of appficaiion.
Prpfesslonal Services from ̂ ^u_arv_29. 20^ fr. Mareh_27. 2020

OO"" Application Preparation and Submlttal

PLEASE NOTE QUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:

Jones & Carter, inc. BB&T
P.O. Sox 95562 Account S: 1440002564231

Grapevine, TX 75099-9708 Routing S: 111017694

Please send remittance advice to:
AccountsReceivablefSjonesca rter.com

Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt

Professional Engineer I
Admin II

Totals

Total Labor

Amount

508.75

18.75

527.50

TOTAL THIS INVOICE" S527.50

rt \io

Houston (Corporate) « Austin » Br,.an,/College Station • Dailas • Fort Worth = Katy • Rosenberg • San Ar.torio « The Woodlands
wwvv.jonescarter.com » 713.777.5337 (Corporate) = 713.777.5976 (Fax)



Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

2578725

PO Box 2029

Pflugerville TX 78691

Mmtheabchanir mm

Date 3/31/20
Primary Account

Lu oe aoie to contact

Checking Account
Account „t,e.. al-dore^«unic,pal uttHty oU.rUt

from re?eiWing"J|ymeJtrrSltL^^^^ prohits you
us ton free at 1-888-902=2552 forju^s^iSs'"®'

Business Checking Public Funds
Account Number

8 Deposits/credits ^48'Qfi^n7
9 Checks/Debits 23^?qn'nn

service charge Amount 236.150.00
Interest Paid ■
Current Balance

523.84

Enclosures/Images -

V3V.
Average Ledger Balance ini n^rs c.
Average Collected 103:§4o:52

Deposits and Other Credits

Description
PPD F746000192
CONS pay pt clearing
PPD F746000192
CONS PAY PT CLEARING

^AMc n F746000192CONS PAY PT CLEARING
Reverse overdraft Fee

PPD F746000192
CONS PAY PT clearing

Amount
1,226.07

796.55

4,800.19

30.00
14.000.00

21.000.00

5.197.93

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT
INFQRMATiON

m OfSK



fs^BRna
^^me'cican BanR of ComiTieffp

Belvedere Municipal utility District
General Funds
PO Box 2029

Pflugerville TX 78691

Date 3/31/20
Primary Account

Business Checking Public Funds

Deposits and Other Credits
Date Description
3/31 PPD F746000192

CONS PAY PT CLEARING

(Conti nued)

Amount
1,918.33

Description
Overdraft Fee

Debi ts

Amount

30.co-

Date

3/12
3/19
3/03
3/23

Check No.
Checks

Amount

125,000.00
82,648.48

420.00
1,200.00

Date

3/24
3/24
3/19
3/30

Check No.

1148

1149

1150
1152

^ Daily Balance Information

Balance

217,930.84
217,510.84
218,307.39
98,107.58

Balance

2.718.95
1,488.95
23,123.10
28,321.03

End of Statement

Balance

27,605.51
29,523.84



Typre ^
Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items

02/18/2020
Transfer
Che

BeJvedere Municipal Utility District

rh. * J^econcfJiation Detail_Ch^king Account - ABC Bank. Period Ending 03/31/2020

Num Name

ck
Check

Check
Check
Check
Check

Check
Check

02/25/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/13/2020
03/23/2020

1146

Transfer
1150

1149

1148

1147

1152

EFT

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Transfer
Check
Check
Deposit
Transfer
Deposit
Deposit

Total Checks and Paynnents

Deposits and Credits -10 items
03/02/2020
03/05/2020
03/12/2020
03/17/2020
03/19/2020 1151
03/19/2020 1151
03/24,^020
03/24/2020
03/26/2020
03/31/2020

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 03/31/2020

Ending Balance

Fabric Bin
Belvedere MUD Deb
Belvedere HOA
Jones & Carter Inc.
Lloyd Gosselink Afto...
Montoya & Monzing...
Travis Central Appra...
American Bank of C...

voided

voided

CIr

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

Amount

-125.000.00
-420.00

-82,648.48
-12,740.15
-7,700.00
-5.695.85
-1,200.00

-715.52

-30.00

-236,150.00

1.226.07
796.55

4,800.19

14,000.00
0.00

0.00

30.00
21,000.00
5,197.93
1,918.33

48,969.07

-187,180.93

-187,180.93

■187,180.93

-187.180.93

Balance

216.704.77

-125,000.00
-125.420.00
-208.068.48
-220,808.63
-228,508.63
-234,204.48
-235,404.48
-236,120.00
-236,150.00

-236,150.00

1,226.07
2,022.62
6,822.81

20.822.81
20,822.81
20,822.81
20,852.81
41,852.81
47,050.74
^.969.07
48,969.07

;1^87,180.93
_29,523.84

29.523.84

29.523.84



Drawer 9
Woffforth, Texas 79382-0009

2S78730

Belvedere Munidnal (ir-n-:+., ■
operating Money KkS ^ District
PO Box 2029
Pflugerville TX 78691

vw/W.theahrhan

Date 3/31/20
Primary Account

Lo oe aple to contact you. '■

Account Title:

The Unlawful i
from receiving
call us toll f

Money Market Public Fund
Account Number
Previous Balance

1 Deposits/Credits
/ Checks/Debits

Service Charge Amount
Interest Paid
Current Balance

Checking Account

Belvedere Municipal utility District
Operating Money Market

prohibits you

45,371.85
125,000.00
35,000.00

.00
42.86

Enclosures/ImagesStatement^ Dates^ 3/02/20 thru
ays in "cne StaLerntrft Period

Average Ledger Balance 11
Average Collected 77
interest Earned
Annual Percentage Yield EarnedIts /II / 77 CL-, ventage35,414.71^,. 2020 Interest Paid

3/31/20
30

9,371.85
9,371.85

42.86
0.44%

65.14

Deposits and Other Credits
Date Description
8/12 Deposit
3/31 Interest Deposit Amount

125,000.00
42 .86

Description Debits
Manual phone Transfer RequestAUTH BY:Michele Posey ^
Manual Phone Transfer Request
AUTH BYiMichele Posey

Amount
14,000.00-

21,000.GO-

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT
INFORMATION



^6^
AiTiPric-in Sank of Cornmek

Belvedere Municipal utilii-u ■
operating Money Eket ^ D.stnct
PO Box 2029

Pflugerville tx 78691

Date 3/31/20
Primary Account

Money Market Public Fund

Daily Balance Information

Balance
45,371.85

170,371.85

CConti nued)

Balance
135,371.85
135,414.71

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Rate

0.400000%
0.600000%
0.400000%

End of statement



Transfer
Transfer

Iyf®_
Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 Items

03/17/2020
03/24/2020

Total Checks and Payments

Transfer Credits - 2 items
nonni^ 02/18/2020

03/31)2020

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 03/31/2020

Ending Balance

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Reconciliation DetailMoney Market > ABC Bank. Period Endinn 03/31/2020

Date Num Name Cfr

X

X

X

X

Amount

-14,000.00
-21,000,00

-35.000.00

125,000.00
42.86

125^2.86

^,042.86

90,042.86

90,042.86

90,042.86

^alance

45,371.85

•14,000.00
-35.000.00

-35,000.00

125,000.00
^5,042.86

125,042.86

_90,042.86

135,414.71

J3M14.71

135,414.71



TexPoof Psrticfpant SBrvices
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002

belvedere mud
general fund
ATTN JEFF MOWZINGO
PO BOX 2029
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029

TexFo^ Update

Participant Statemen
Statement Period 03/Qi/?n?fi - 03/3i/2020

Customer Service

Location ID

Investor ID

1-866-TEX-POOL

representatives and contactSnomrt an. changes on the proper -rnUrFoS'rnTnnderAlSr

TexPool Sommart

Pool Name

Texas Local Gavemment Investment Pool

Total Dollar Value

Beginning
Balance

$741,031.00

$741,031.00

Total

Deposits
Total

Withdrawals
Total Current

'"terest Balance

S631.47 $741,062.47

$631.47 $741,662.47 ,

Average
Balance

$741,051.37

Portfolio Value

Pool Name

Texas Local Government Investnent Pool

Total Dollar Value

Interest Summan

Pool/Account
Market Value
(03/01/2020)

$741,031.00

5741,031.00

Share Price
(03/31/2020)

Shares Owned
(03/31/2020)

"41.662.470

Market Value
(03/31/2020)

$741.662.47

$741,662.47

Pool Name

Texas Local Govgrcment Investment Pooi
Pool/Account Monlh-to-Date

Interest

$631,47

Year-to-Date
Interest

$2,566.47

$2,566.47

XP "Res in« nnR7Ad.Bnn4 nfifiqfl nnRQnrn.sTFxm i



TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150
HffliSton, TX 77002

Statement Period 03/0t/2020 - 03/31/2020
2 of 2

Traosaction Detail

Texas Local Government Investment Pool
Pooi/Account:

Participant; BELVEDERE MUD

Trans«;tion Settlement
Date Date

03/01/2020 03/01/2020
03/31/2020 03/31/2020

Transaction
Description

Transaction
Dollar Amount

BEGiNNiNQ BALAMOE
MOftlTHLY POSTING

Share

Price
Shares This
Transaction

Account Value as of 03/31 /2020

$741,031.00
S631.47

$1.00
SI. 00 631.470

$741,662.47 $1.08

Shares
Owned

741.031.000
741,662.470

741,662.470



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Reconciliation Detail

jMPool, Period Ending naniwnon

-

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Deposit and Credits -1 item
03/31/2020

Total Deposits and Cfedits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 03/31/2020
Ending Balance

Amount

631.47

631 .y

631.47

63M7

_631^47

631.47

Balance

741,031.00

631^47

631.47

631.47

741,662.47

_ ̂ 1,662.47

741,662.47 Jl-



Drawer 9
Woifforth, Texas 79382-0009

2578728

www.theabcbank.rnm

utility District
PO Box 2029

Pflugerville tx 78691

Date 3/31/20
Primary Account

checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal utility District
Capital Projects i^'i-rnct

from rece(ving"J|yS|Jts^relat?d^t™-^ prohibits youcall us toll free at l-888-902-2552^forSuLt?Ss'
Money Market Public Fund
Account Number
Previous Balance

Deposits/Credits
f Checks/Debits

Service charge Amount
Interest Paid
current Balance

221,765.39
.00

4,510.31
.00

91.40
7

Cnclosures/xmeges
3/02/20 thru^ays 11 1 ,.he SLatement Period

Average Ledger Balance 220
Average Collected iin
interest Earned

Earned
4U2U Intprp';!- D=ia

17 z,a2'AO percentage i217, 346.48{i.^ 2020 Interest Paid

3/31/20
30

,558.22
,558.22
91.40
0. 51%

345.06

Deposits and Other Credits
Date Description
3/31 Interest Deposit Amount

91.40

Date check no.
3/24 331

Checks

o. "^heck NO.4,377.81 3/23 332 Amount
132.50

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATfON



Belvedere Munin'n-i
Capital Proiects District
PO BOX 2029
Pflugerville Tx 78691

Date 3/31/20
Primary Account

Money Market Public Fund

Daily Balance Information

?/n®7 BalanceBalance Date
221,755.39 3/24
221,632.89 3/31

(Continued)

Balance
217,255.08
217,346.48

INTEREST RAi E SUMMARY

3mi
3/nq 0.650000%
3/lfi 0.600000%

0.400000%

End of statement



Belvedere MUO - Capital Projects Fund
Reconciliation Detail

Cash, Period Ending 03/31/2020

Type Date Num

Beginning BaJance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 03/17/2020 331
Check 03/17/2020 332

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits -1 item
Deposit 03/31/2020

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Check 03/17/2020 333
Check 03/17/2020 334

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 03/31/2020

Ending Balance

Name

Jones & Garter I no

Lloyd Gosselink

Belvedere MUD-Gen...

Belvedere MUD-Gen...

CIr

X

X

Amount

-4.377.81
-132.50

-4,510.31

91.40

91.40

-4,418.91

-4.418.91

-4.721.25
-2,617.50

-7,338.75

-7,338.75

-11,757.66

-11,767.66

Balance

221,765.39

-4,377.81
-4,510.31

-4,510.31

91.40

91.40

-Ml 8.91

217.346.48

-4,721.25
_ -7.338.75

-7,338.75

-7,338.75

210,007.73

210,007.73



Drawer 9
Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009

M^^Aeabcbank.rnm

2S78727

PO Sox 2029
PfTugerville TX 78691

Date 3/31/20
Primary Account

t:o De able to contact you.

checking Account
Account Title: Belvedere Municipal utiir. ■

Debt serviced utility District

Act prohibits youus toll free at 1-888-902-2552 forSuL?iSs'
"lonev M^^ciLions.Money Market Public Fund
Account Number
Previous Balance

1 Deposits/credits
.  Checks/Debits

Service charge Amount
Interest Paid
Current Balance

22 7,260.54
82,648.48

.00

.00
105.81

Enclosures/images
Dates 3/02/20 thru

-^veranp /'" a Period-verage Ledger Balance 263
Average Col lected ic^
Interest Earned

"™=ci310,014,83^. lo.O

3/31/20
30

,074.88
,074.88
105.81
0.49%

193.57

Deposits and Other Credits
Description

^719 Deposit
9/Al Interest Deposit

Daily Balance information
Date p
3/02 Balance

227.260.54

Amount
82,648.48

105.81

Balance Date
309,909.02 3/31 Balance

310,014.83

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT
information

Mr



Belvedere Municipal utility District
Debt Services
PO Box 2029

Pflugerville TX 78691

Date 3/31/20
Primary Account

Money Market Public Fund
(continued)

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Rate
3/01 0.650000%
3/09 0.600000%
2/16 0.400000%

End of statement



Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund
Reconciliatiofi Detail

JMUD Debt Service Fund, Period Ending 03/31/2020

Type Date Num

Begmnrng Balance
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 03/17/2020
Deposit 03/31/2020

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 03/31/2020

Ending Balance

Name CIr

X

X

Amount

82,648.48
105.81

82,754.29

82,754.29

82,754.29

82,7M.29

82,754.29

Balance

227.260.54

82.648.48
8^54.29

82,754.29

82,7^.29

310.014.83

_ 310,014.83

310,014.83 isw



TexPod Participant Services
1001 Texas Avwiue, Suite 1150
Houslffli.TX 77002 _  -.'.rSx

iJXAS ̂ XRUST
.'fiAoL'sv j rnrrii

COwi'moM r.n gmnn Hrn.\s..

BELVEDERE MUD
DEBT SERVICE FUND
ATTN JEFF iMDNZiNGO
PC BOX 2029
PFLUGERViLLE TX 78691-2029

Participant Statement
Statement Period 03/01/2020 - 03/31/2020
Page 1 of 2

Customer Service

Location ID

Investor ID

1-866-TEX'POOL

TexPooI Update
lime! Review a current listing of . your-authorized representatives and contact

^nhm1f'anv^\ Information Report from TexConnect or the TexPool Participantservices team. Submit any changes on the proper maintenance form, found under Account Documents.

TexPool Sgimmary

Pool Name

Texas Local Qovemtnent Investment Pool

Total Dollar Vahie

Beginning
Balance

$274.521.41

$274,521.41

Total Total Total
Deposits Withdrawals interest

$0.00 $0.00 $233.95

$0.00 $0.00 $233.95

Current

Balance

$274,755.36

Average
Balance

Portfolio Value

Pool Name Pool/Account
Market Value
(03/01/2020)

Slrare Price

(03/31/2020)
Shares Ownetl
(03/31/2020)

Market Value

(03/31/2020)
Texas Local Government investment Pool

$274,521.41 $1.00 274.755.360 $274.755.36
Total Dollar Value $274,521.41

Interest Summary

Pool Name Pool/Account
Month-to~Date

Interest

$274,755.36

Year-tcM3ate

Interest
Texas Local Government Investment Pool

Total
$233.95

$233.95

$950.74

S950.74

2  0

TXP lAlWMTV nnnn70RRK



Participant Servioes
1001 Texas Avenue, Suits 1150
Houston, TX 77002

Transaction Detail
Texas Local Government Investment Pool
Pool/ Account:

Statement Period

F^ge 2 of 2
03/01/2020 - 03/3l/2QCn

Participant: BELVEDERE MUD

Transactioii Settlement
P^te Date

03/01/2020 03/01/2020
03/31/2020 03/31/2020

Transaction
_ Desciiption

Account Vaiue as of 03/31/2020

BEGINNING BALAWCE
WOftlTHLY POSTING

Transaction
DoKar Amount

S274.521.41
3233,95

Siiare
Price

S274.755.36

$1.00
31.00

Shares This
Transaction

233,950

$1.00

Shares
Owned

274.521.410
274,755,360

274,755.360



Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund
Reconciliation Detail

TexPooi, Period Ending 03/31/2020

Amount

Type^

Beginnrng Balance
Cleared Transactions

Decosft Credits -1 item"®Posrt 03/31/2020

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 03/31/2020

Ending Balance

274,621.41

233.95 233.95

233.95 233.95
233.95 ... 233.95

233.95 274,755.36

233.95 274,755.36

233.95 274,765.36 R/v



txdistia

RECEIVABLE BALANCE 'R' REPORT

UiK

YEAR

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

TOTL

~ BELVEDERE MUD

beginning yax
TAX BALANCE ^DJ

TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE
OVERALL COLL/DIST REPORT

from 10/01/2019 TO 03/31/2020
all others

DATE 04/01/2020
mjar Prom 0000 to 2019 PAGE 91

base tax

COLLECTED

NET BASE TAX PERCENT
reversals collected COLLECTED ENDING

TAX BALANCE COLLECTED PENALTY
reversals COLLECrED

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2371.31

3336.25

3363.93

3367.38

6770.95

19209.82

COLLECTED

TOTAL

dxstributed
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3641.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3641.65

.00 i
.00

.00 %
.00

.00 %
.00

.00 %
.00

.00 %
-00

.00 %
.00

.00 %
.00

.00 %
.00

.00 % 2371.31

.00 % 3336.25

.00 % 3363.93

.00 %
3367.38

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

761.43

,00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

,00

-00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

,00

4403.08

2019

.00

662981.98 410.07-

3641.65

646040.58

.00

.00

3641.65 18.96 %

646040.58 97.51 %

15568,1? 761.43

16530.53 1515.14

.00

.00

.00

2.37

.00

.00

4403.08

647558.09
ENTITY

TOTL 682191.80 410,87- 649682.23
•00 649682.23 95,29 %

32098.70 2276.57
.00 2,37

OutsfaiiclI pi^ptKK/ \biL raaYitJpi<i

. r- - i /V . d.

.00 651961,17

(twren-i- ̂

2d n ̂ /
1^^,010.^0

OlpeiUtiiYj.. i i

•h-kj: .3-2.

:u

zoh'2on=i54V[



Agenda Item No. 5
District Engineer's Report



JONES

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150

Austin, Texas 78741-7425
CARTER Tel: 512.441.9493

Fax: 512.445.2286

www.jonescarter.com

April 16, 2020

Board of Directors

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900

Austin, TX 78701

Re: Monthly Status Report

Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of April 21, 2020

Dear Directors:

The following is a brief summary that describes our activities during the past month:

1. Drainage Facilities, Maintenance, and Repair

a. Trail Maintenance Plan - We prepared a preliminary plan for maintenance and repair of the trails, and
we are working with the Engineering Subcommittee to refine it.

b. Flaeler Dr. Drainage Channel - We worked with Directors Clifford and Bryson on discussions with the

Petros regarding the aesthetics and options for the drainage channel repair. The Petros agreed to go
forward with the original plan for a concrete trickle channel. We held a pre-constructlon meeting
with the Petros, Director Bryson, and the contractor, DigDug Construction, on April 14. The contractor
plans to start work on Monday, April 20.

2. Amenity Center Lot Improvements - We worked with the Engineering Subcommittee to identify
landscaping professionals and bidding requirements for the proposed landscape projects.

3. Change in Scope Application - We prepared a Change in Scope application for the Amenity Center and
trail bond funds approved in Bond Issue No. 4. We are working with the Engineering Subcommittee to
finalize the application.

BOARD ACTION: Authorize submittal of the Change in Scope application to the TCEQ pending approval
by the Engineering Subcommittee and Attorney.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us.

Sincerely,

Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/cgm
K:\16654\0900\MeetingFiles\StatusReports\STATUS REPORT for Belvedere 20200416.doc

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



Agenda Item No. 8
Tax implications and timing for use of funds;
and application to the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality for Change In Project

Scope



J □ N E 5 CARTE R

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150
Austin, Texas 78741-7425

Tei: 512.441.9493
Fax: 512.445.2286

www.jonescaner.com

DRAFT
April 22, 2020

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
12100 Park 35 Circle
Austin, Texas 78753

Attn: Mr. James Walker (Mail Code 156)
District Review Team

Utilities & Districts Section
Water Supply Division

Re: Request for Change in Project Scope
$1,220,000 Bond Issue No. 4, Series 2017
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Tax I.D. No. 06-1778378

Dear Commission:

Belvedere Municipal Utility District (the District) seeks approval for a change in project scope totaling $165,000 in
funds approved in the referenced bond issue for Amenity Center landscaping and trail improvements.

To support this request, we offer the following information:

1. Resolution Authorizing Application to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for Approval of
Change in Project Scope

2. Attachment I-Justification of the Project

3. Attachment II - Bookkeeper's Written Statement of Amount and Source of Funding

4. Attachment III - Location Map

5. Attachment IV - TCEQ Order for Bond Issue No. 4, Series 2017

6. A check in the amount of $100.00 for the application filing fee.

We trust this information will assist you in your review and approval of this request. Should you need additional
information, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/cgm
K;\16654\0002\2 Design Phase\Reports\Cover Letter 20200422.doc
Enclosures

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



RESOLUTION

W J D N E S |c A RTE R
Taxas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration Nd.1Q04B10B



ATTACHMENT I

JUSTIFICATION OF THE PROJECT

JONEsjcARTER

Taxas Board of Profassional Enginaara Ragiatration No. F-439 | Taxaa Board of Profesaional Land Surveying HaglBtratlon No. 10046108



ATTACHMENT I

JUSTIFICATION OF CHANGE IN PROJECT SCOPE

AMENITY CENTER LANDSCAPING AND TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Belvedere Municipal Utility District ("the District") respectfully requests approval of a change in project scope

for the balance of $250,000 in funds originally allocated for the proposed Amenity Center and Trail
Improvements from the Bond Issue No. 4, Series 2017 Bonds. The District requests authority to use the balance
of these funds for projects on the Amenity Center lot and for additional trails.

The District originally intended to use $210,000 of the approved funds for improvements at the Amenity Center
that would include additional parking areas and a storage building. The project was designed, and it was bid
three separate times, but the District rejected the bids each time because they were much higher than the funds
available. The construction plans are approved by all review entities with jurisdiction and can be used to rebid
and construct this project in the future should additional funds become available. The District used approved
funds for engineer and architect fees, permits, and bidding expenses and has $126,923 remaining.

The District intended to use $40,000 of the approved funds for a walking trail In the southern portion of the
District. A preliminary evaluation and cost estimate were prepared for the project, but the cost estimate was
much higher than the funds available due to the challenging terrain in this part of the District. The District used
approved funds for engineering fees and has $37,864 remaining.

A statement from the District's Bookkeeper showing the total funds remaining is included as Attachment II. The
District would like to use the remaining $165,000 for projects on the Amenity Center lot that could include
plantings, irrigation, lighting, hardscape, parking areas, and a storage building. They would also like to use these
funds to extend existing trails or build additional trails in the District rather than building a separate trail system
in the southern portion of the District. A map showing the general locations of the proposed projects is included
as Attachment III. The project locations are schematic in nature and not final as they have not yet been
designed.

W JDNEsjcARTER
Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106



ATTACHMENT II

BOOKKEEPER'S WRITTEN STATEMENT OF AMOUNT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING

J D N E S I CART E R

Taxis Board of Profassional Enginsars Ragiatration No. F-439 | Taxas Board of Profaasional Land Survaying Ragiatration No. 1004610B



Bdvedere MUD

Capital Projects Furxj

Check

hkimber

Beginning Cash Balance

Payee
Amenity Center Surplus

Surplus
Funds

Interest

1051 7/17/2018 T Bar M Larfe Services, LLC

8/31/2018 Interest earned

Transfer 2/18-9/18 Engineering fees
TOEQ fee

9/30/2018 Interest earned

Transfer 10/16/2018 Engineering fees
1074 10/16/2018 Mettiod Architecture

Transf^ 10/16/2018 JBS S TexaScape (msint)
10/22/2018 Bond expense refund

10^1/2018 Interest earned

11/30/2018 Intefest earned

12/31/2018 Interest earned

1/31/2019 Interest earned

2/28/2019 Interest earned

Transfer 2/14/2019 Murfee Engmeering
Transfer 3/15/2019 Miafee Engineering
Transfer 3/19/2019 Method Architecture

3/31/2019 Interest earned
315 4/16/2019 Method Architecture

316 4/16/2019 Murfee Engineering
4/30/2019 Interest earned

5/31/2019 Interest earned

317 6/11/2019 Method /Uchitecture

318 6/11/2019 Murfee Engineering
319 6/11/2019 Murfee Engineering
320 6/11/2019 Lloyd Gosselink

6/30/2019 Interest earned

321 7/16/2019 Method Architecture

322 7/16/2019 Murfee Engineering
7/31/2019 Interest earned

323 8/20/2019 Lloyd Gosselink
8/31/2019 Interest earned

324 9/17/2019 Uoyd Gosselinir
9/30/2019 Interest earned

10/31/2019 Interest earned

11/30/2019 Interest earned

325 12/17/2019 Jones & Carter Inc

12/31/2019 Interest earned

OeposS 1/21/2020 From General Fund

327 1/21/2020 Jones & Carter Inc

1/31/2020 Interest earned

2/18/2020 Jones & Carter Ir>c

2/28/2020 Interest earned

331 3/17/2020 Jones & Carter Inc
332 3/17/2020 Lloyd Gosselink
333 3/17/2020 Belvedere - General Fund
334 3/17/2020 Belvedere - General Fund

Ending Cash Balance

$  210.000.00 S  40.000.00 $ 92,247.00

1 HI

$ 5,050.40

luiai

S 347,297.40

- - (18.575.00) . (18.575.00)
- - 226.46 226.46

(29.736.91) - (6,285.00) - (36.021.91)
- - (100.00) - (100.00)
- - - 167.36 167.36

(4.207.63) - - - (4.207.63)
(7,410.00)

- - (7,410.00)

- - (23.940.00) (23.940.00)
- - 153.19 153.19

- - 234.77 234.77

- - - 244.12 244.12

- - - 223.57 223.57

- - - 247.89 247.89

- - - 224.11 224.11
(3.237.60)

- - - (3.237.50)
- (247.50) (2.043.75) - (2.291.25)

(6,888.75)
- - - (6.888.75)

- - - 247.32 247.32

(7,732.75) - - (7.732.75)
(2,866.34)

- - (2,866.34)
- - 232.21 23Z21

- - - 241.34 241.34

(150.00) - - - (150.00)
. (2.646.88)

- - - (2,646.88)
- (1,651.25) - - (1,651.26)

(4.129.50)
- - (4,129.50)

- - 200.95 200.95

(3.900.78) - - - (3.900.78)

-
(237.50)

- - (237.50)
- - 218.67 218.67

(199.15)
- - (199.15)

- - 214.74 214.74

(80.00)
- - (80.00)

- - - 171.95 171.95

- - - 181.27 181.27

- - - 165.12 165.12
(2,947.50)

- - - (2,947.50)
- - - 137.98 137.98

1.665.00 - - . 1,665.00
(1,433.75) - - - (1,433.75)

- - - 141.35 141.35
(536.25)

- - - (536.25)
- - - 112.31 112.31

(4.377.81) (4,377.81)
(132.50) (132.50)
(740.00) - (3,981.25) - (4,721.25)

(1,387.50) (1,230.00)
-

(2,617.50)

$  126.923.50 $ 37,063.75 $ 36.092.00 $ 9,037.08 $ 209,916.33



ATTACHMENT III

LOCATION MAP

JONEsjcARTER

Texas Board of Professional Englnaere Rogletration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Profaaaional Land Surveying Registration No. 1D04B10B



PROPOSED TRAIL \ m

AMENITY CENTER

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

[BOND ISSUE NO. 4)

PROPOSED TRAILS

\ ; ^

PHAS

WALKILKTRAILS

K

'RRY VAN

LYNN

Ac.

HAMU TON POOL ROAD

LEGEND

BELVEDERE MUD BOUNDARY

PHASE VI & Vll-B WATER IMPROVEMENTS

PHASE VI & VII-B ORAINAOe IMPROVEMENTS

PROPOSED WALKING TRAIL

EXISTING FACILITIES

PROPOSED A FUTURE FACILITIES

FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY

Ineering, Inc.
JA 0316 High-d, 290 Wesi

Suiie IM
Austin. Te<as 76735

Fax 612.4394716

FRN.f-1386

BELVEDERE

MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

BOND ISSUE NO. 4
ATTACHMENT IV - PROPOSED AND FUTURE

BOND ISSUE FACIUTIES



ATTACHMENT IV

TCEQ ORDER FOR SERIES 2017 BONDS

J Q N E B I C A RT E R

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 1004B10B



Bryan W. Shaw, Ph.D., P.E., Chairman

Toby Baker, Commissioner

Jon Niermann, Commissioner

Richard A. Hyde, P.E., Executive Director

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

November 20,2017

Mr. Peter W. Golde, President
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
C/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend PC
816 Congress Ayenue, Suite 1900
Austin, Texas'78701

Re: Issuance of bonds by Belvedere Municipal Utility District of Travis County (the
"District") in the amount of $1,220,000 at a net effective interest rate of 5.25%

Dear Mr. Golde:

Enclosed are certified copies of an order of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(TCEQ) approving the District's project, the issuance of bonds in the amount of $1,220,000 at a
net effective interest rate of 5.25% to finance the District's projects, all being more fully set out
in the order.

Your attention is directed to Texas Water Code Section 54.601, which reads as follows:

At the time bonds payable in whole or in part from taxes are issued, the board
shall levy a continuing direct annual ad valorem tax for each year while all or part
of the bonds are outstanding on all taxable property within tlie District in
sufficient amount to pay the interest on the bonds as it becomes due and to create
a sinking fund for the payment of the principal of the bonds when due or the
redemption price at any earlier required redemption date and to pay the expenses
of assessing and collecting the taxes.

Based on the projected taxable assessed valuation discussed in the TCEQ memorandum
associated with the District's application, we have concluded that initially a tax of $0.27 per
$100 valuation should be levied to pay interest, principal, and the cost of assessing and
collecting such taxes. Application of the recommended tax rate should provide sufficient funds
to satisfy the average annual debt service requirement of $403,409.

P.O. Box 13087 • Austin, Texas 78711-3087 • 512-239-1000 • tceq.texas.gov
How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

printed on recycled paper



Mr. Peter W. Golde, President
Page 2

You should read the enclosed order carefully. This action is taken under authority delegated by
the Executive Director of the TCEQ. Please take particular note of the provision that no
substantial alterations in the approved plans and specifications shall be made without prior
TCEQ approval. This is a requirement of Texas Water Code Section 49.182.

A copy of the TCEQ's order and this letter are being sent to the Attorney General's Office, Public
Finance Division, Austin, Texas. Additional copies are being provided to your attorney,
engineer, and fiscal agent of record.

Sincerely,

Cari-Michel La Caille, Director
Water Supply Division
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

CML/CS

Enclosures

cc:

Ms. Lauren Kalisek - Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend PC - 816 Congress Avenue.
- Suite 1900 - Austin, Texas 78701

Mr. Dan Ryan, P.E. - UA Engineering, Inc. - 5316 Highway 290 - Suite 150 - Austin,
Texas 78735-

Mr. Garry R. Kimball - Specialized Public Finance, Inc. - 406 West is"' Street - Austin,
Texas 78701

Attorney General's Office - Public Finance Division - P.O. Box 12548 - Capitol Station
- Austin, Texas 78711-2548



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

I HEREBY CERTin THAT THIS IS CORPECr COPY
OF A TFJCAS C0M!AS3WH ENViRONWEHTAl OUAUTY
DOCU-MSNT. w:ci: !S FREQ \W TH' PtriWiFS'T fiECCRDS

NOV 2 0 2017
OF THE Cfn.!I,?a£!ON G<\.EM UfOcR Hi HAND AND TTfE
SEAL OF OFFICE ON

BRIDGET C CW<£FDLfRK
AN ORDER APPROVING AN ENGINEERING PROJECT texas commissos cJ. 3</Ai.ify

AND THE ISSUANCE OF $1,220,000 IN UNLIMITED TAX BONDS
FOR BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT OF TRAVIS COUNTY

An application by Belvedere Municipal Utility District of Travis County (the "District")
was presented to the Executive Director of the Texas Commission on Enviromnental Quality
(TCEQ) for consideration of approval pursuant to Tex. Water Code §§ 5.122 and 49.181. The
District requests approval of an engineering project and the issuance of $1,220,000 in bonds to
finance; Belvedere Amenity Center site work; Belvedere Phases 1 and 2 Trails; Belvedere Trails
Repairs for 2013, 2014, and 2016; proposed Amenity Center and Trail Improvements;
engineering and issuance costs. The TCEQ has jmlsdiction to consider tliis matter, and the
following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law are appropriate after examining the
application and supporting documentation.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The District filed an application with the TCEQ on May 17, 2017, for approval of
a proposed engineering project, the issuance of $1,220,000 in bonds.

2. The Executive Director has investigated the District.

3. The application and accompanying documents have been examined. The project
site was visited by a member of the TCEQ's Districts Section on October 3, 2017, and a
memorandum was prepared on the project dated October 23, 2017, a copy of which is attached
and made a part hereof.

4. The District's project and the issuance of $1,220,000 in bonds at a maximum net
effective interest rate of 5.25% to finance the project should be approved.

5. A waiver of the 30% developer contribution requirement pursuant to 30 Tex.
Admin, code § 293.47(a)(1) should be approved.

6. Direct the District not to expend a total of $250,000 for construction of the
Belvedere Amenity Center and Trail Improvements pending the District board receipt of plans
and specifications approved by all entities with jurisdiction, as necessary.

7. The District should be directed not to purchase facilities or assume facility
contracts from the developer until the (a) the TCEQ's region office has inspected the project,
and the district has received a region office report with no deficiencies noted, for which
approval is valid for 120 days from the date of tliis order; or , if a region office report indicates
deficiencies, (b) the TCEQ's Districts Section has received a request from the district and a
region office report, reviewed the contract administration, and given written authorization to
finalize the purchase or assumption; either one in accordance with 30 Tex. Admin. Code §
293.69.



8. The District should be advised that the legal, fiscal agent and engineering fees
have not been evaluated to determine whether these fees are reasonable or competitive. These
fees are included as presented in the engineering report.

9. The District should be directed that any surplus bond proceeds resulting from
the sale of bonds at a lower interest rate than that proposed shall be shown as a contingency
lifie item in the Official Statement and the use of such funds shall be subject to approval
pursuant to TCEQ, rules on surplus funds.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The TCEO has jurisdiction to consider the engineering report and bond
application pursuant to Tex. Water Code § 49.181.

2. The Executive Director has investigated the District, and the TCEQ has foimd it
legally organized and feasible.

3. The Districts Section's memorandum dated October 23, 2017, on this
engineering project and bond issue should be adopted as the written TCEQ project report in
comphance with Tex. Water Code § 49.181(d).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY that the Districts Section's memorandum dated October 23, 2017,
on this engineering report and bond issue is adopted as the written TCEQ project report.
Pursuant to Tex. Water Code § 49.181, the engineering project for Belvedere Municipal Utility
District of Travis County is hereby approved together with the issuance of $1,220,000 in bonds
at a maximum net effective interest rate of 5.25%. A waiver of the 30% developer contribution
requirement pursuant to 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 293.47(a)(1) is approved. The District is
directed not to expend a total of $250,000 for construction of the Belvedere Amenity Center and
Trail Improvements pending the District board receipt of plans and specifications approved by
all entities with jurisdiction, as necessary. The District should be directed not to purchase
facilities or assume facility contracts from the developer imtil the (a) the TCEQ's region office
has inspected the project, and the district has received a region office report with no
deficiencies noted, for which approval is valid for 120 days from the date of this order; or , if a
region office report indicates deficiencies, (b) the TCEQ's Districts Section has received a
request from the district and a region office report, reviewed the contract adinmistration, and
given written authorization to finalize the purchase or assumption; either one in accordance
with 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 293.69. The District is advised that the legal, fiscal agent and
engineering fees have not been evaluated to determine whether these fees are reasonable or
competitive. These fees are included as presented in the engineering report. The District is
directed that any surplus bond proceeds resulting from the sale of bonds at a lower interest
rate than that proposed shall be shown as a contingency line item in the Official Statement and
the use of such funds shall be subject to approval pursuant to TCEQ rules on surplus ftmds.
The approval of the sale of these bonds herein shall be valid for one year from the date of this
Order vmless extended by written authorization from the TCEQ.

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that pursuant to Tex. Water Code § 5.701, the District shall
pay to the TCEQ 0.25% of the principal amount of bonds actually issued not later than the
seventh (7th) business day after receipt of the bond proceeds. The fees shall be paid by check
payable to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that to enable the TCEQ to carry out the responsibihties
imposed by Tex. Water Code §§ 49.181-182, the District shall (1) furnish the Districts Section
copies of all bond issue project construction documentation outlined xmder 30 Tex. Admin. Code



§ 293.62, including detailed progress reports and as-built plans required by Tex. Water Code §
49.277(b), that has not already been submitted; (2) notify the Districts Section and obtain
approval of the TCEQ for any substantial alterations in the engineering project approved herein
before making such alterations: and (3) ensure, as required by Tex. Water Code § 49.277(b), that
all construction financed with the proceeds from the sale of bonds is completed by the
construction contractor according to the plans and specifications contracted.

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED that failure of said District to comply with all apphcable laws
and with provisions of this Order shall subject the District and its directors to all penalties that
are provided by law and shall further be considered by the TCEQ as groxmds for refusal to
approve other bonds of the District.

The Chief Clerk of the TCEQ is directed to forward the District a copy of this Order.

If any provision, sentence, clause, or plirase of this Order is for any reason held to be
invahd, the invalidity of any portion shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of
the Order.

Issue Date: November 15, 2017

^—fO X-
For the Commission



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

To: Chris S. Ulmann. P.E., Martii^iA Date: October 23, 2017
Districts Section

Thru: Tom Glab, Leader 1 ̂
Districts Bond Team

Clyde Sifford, P.E.From:

Districts Bond Team

Subject: Belvedere Mtmicipal Utihty District of Travis County: Apphcation for Approval of
51,220,000 Unlimited Tax Bonds, Fovurth Issue, 5.25% Net Effective Interest Rate, Series
2017; Pursuant to Texas Water Code Section 49.181
TCEQ Internal Control No. D-05172017-028 (TC)
CN: 602863920 RN:104670229

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) received an apphcation from the Belvedere
Municipal Utihty District of Travis County (District) requesting approval for the issuance of 51,220,000
in unlimited tax bonds (recreation bonds) to finance the District's share of the foUowing projects:

1. Belvedere Amenity Center site work
2. Belvedere Phases 1 and 2 Trails

3. Belvedere Trails Repairs for 2013, 2014, and 2016
4. Proposed Amenity Center and Trail Improvements
5. Engineering and issuance costs

The District's previous bond issues funded utihties to serve 223 Equivalent Single-Family Connections
(ESFCs) on 323.9 acres. According to the engineering report and based on the current total District area
of 443.7 acres, the District is projected to serve 223 ESFCs at build-out.

B. ECONOMIC ANALYSIS

Tax Rate Analysis

The financial feasibihty of this bond issue is based on no-growth to a certified taxable assessed
valuation of 5177,223,370 as of January 1, 2016. A market study has not been provided and is not
required since the feasibihty is based on no-growth.

According to the Travis Central Appraisal District, the District's January 1, 2016, certified taxable
assessed valuation was 5177,223,370. The aimual debt service requirement for the proposed bond
amount of 51,220,000 and existing debt averages 5403,409 for the 21-year hfe of the District's bond
debt. The District levied a maintenance tax of 50.14 in 2016 and is projecting to levy a 50.14
maintenance tax in the future.

The District's financial advisor submitted cash flow schedules considering the requested 51,220,000
bond issue, no-growth to a certified taxable assessed valuation of 5177,223,370 as of January 1, 2016, a
bond interest rate of 5.0%, a 3% bond discount, a 99% collection rate, and a projected tax rate of $0.27
per 5100 assessed valuation.



Chris S. Ulmann, P.E., Manager
Page 2
October 23, 2017

A TCEQ District's Section financial analyst has reviewed the financial information submitted and
concludes that the following level of debt service tax rates would be sufficient:

Projected
District Tax Rate

Debt Service $0.27

Maintenance Tax SO. 14

Total District Taxes S0.41
Notes:

Based on a net effective interest rate of 5.25%, a 99% collection rate, no-growth to a certified taxable assessed valuation of
5177,223,370 and at least a 25% ending debt service fund balance.
The term "commission approved tax rate" in 30 Texas Administration Code (TAG) Section 293.85 refers to an initial ad
valorem debt service tax rate of 50.27 per 5100 assessed valuation
Represents the combined projected tax rate as defined by 30 TAG Section 293.59(f).

Additional Financial Comments

The District is exempt from the 75% and 25% build-out requu-ements of 30 TAC Sections 293.59(1)(4) and
293.59(k)(7), respectively, based on its combined no-growth tax rate of S0.41 being less than S1.20
pursuant to 30 TAC Sections 293.59(1) and 293.59(k)(ll)(C).

C. ENGINEERING ANALYSIS

Water Sunnlv

The District's source of water originally was provided by the Lower Colorado River authority (LCRA)
pursuant to the "Utility Facilities Construction and Water Services Agreement" between the LCRA and
William L Formby dated December 7, 2004, as assigned to the District on July 18, 2006. This agreement
provided the District with up to 223 LUEs (Living Unit Equivalents). Several years ago the West Travis
County Public Utihty Agency (WTCPUA) purchased all LCRA faciUties serving Belvedere. The District
does not have an emergency cormection.

The General Manager for the WTCPUA states that their LUE criteria is based on 400 gal/day. This
equates to approximately 247 ESFCs which is sufficient to serve the existing 129 EFSCs upon which the
engineering feasibility of this bond issue is based.

Wastewater Treatment

The engineering report states that wastewater for each lot is treated by an on-site septic system.

Storm Water Drainage

Storm water for the District is collected by a system of underground storm sewers and ditches that
eventually drain via Bear Creek, Bee Creek, and Barton Creek into the Colorado River. Storm water
flows are mitigated by various onsite detention ponds. Storm water facihties are not being funded in
this bond issue.



Chris S. Ulmann, P.E., Manager
Pages
October 23, 2017

Purchase of Existing Facilities/Assumption of Existing Contracts

% Complete Contract AMT. Subj. to
Proiect Contractor To Date Amount Distr. Contrib.

Belvedere Amenity Center
JC Evans

Construction, Inc.
100% 5481,158 5431,158"'

Belvedere Phase 1 Trails Grounds Control 100% 5107,104 5107,104

Belvedere Phase 2 Trails
•  Wolff

Construction
100% 5140,875 5140,875

Belvedere Trails 2013 Repairs
Five Star

Landscape, Inc.
100% 541,495 541,495

Belvedere Trails 2014 Repairs
Five Star

Landscape, Inc.
100% 524,985 524,985

Belvedere Trails 2016 Repairs XGD Systems, LLC 100% 572,821 572,821

Notes:

(1) Original contract amount net of change orders and final quantity adjustment,
(2) According to the engineering report, copies of the original contract are not available; therefore, the appraisal method

was used to establish the value of the Amenity Center. This amount includes the appraised value of the club house
with attached porches, the sport court, landscaping, stone fencing, playscape, septic system, irrigation/lighting, and
pavilion/mail kiosk.

(3) Amoimt requested in this bond issue. The District reserves the right to reimburse the developer for the remaining
550,000 in a future bond issue.

(4) Contractor was actually paid 5171,326. The applicant cannot request more than is sho\m due to the voter approved
cap on recreation bonds.

Approved plans, specifications and various construction contract documents have been provided for all
projects.

Facilities to be Constructed

Protect

Belvedere Amenity Center
Improvements

Trail Improvements

Status

Design

Design

Estimated Amount

Amount Reouested

S210,000

540,000

5210,000

540,000

Note; (1) Estimated amounts required, as presented in the engineer's report.

Inspection

The District was inspected by a member of the District's Section staff on October 3, 2017. The District
appeared as presented in the engineer's report. District name signs were properly posted.



Chris S. Ulmann, P.E., Manager
Page 4
October 23, 2017

D. SUMMARY OF COSTS

District's
Construction Costs Share
A. Develoner Contribution Items

1. Belvedere Amenity Center 5431,158
2. Belvedere Phase 1 Trails 107,104
3. Belvedere Phase 2 Trails 140,875
4. Belvedere Trails 2013 Repairs 41,495
5. Belvedere Trails 2014 Repairs 24,985
6. Belvedere Trails 2016 Repairs 72,821
7. Belvedere Amenity Center Improvements 210,000
8. Trail Improvements 40,000
9. Engineering Fees 17.559

Total Developer Contribution Items 51,085,997
B. Total District Items -None 50.00

Total Construction Cost(89.02% of BIR) 51,085,997
Non-Construction Costs

A. Legal Fees (2.00%) 524,400
B. Fiscal Agent Fees (1.25% ) 15,250
C. Bond Discoimt (3%) 36,600
D. Bond Issuance Expenses 12,983
E. Bond Report Costs 40,500
F. Attorney General's Fee (0.10%) 1,220
G. TCEQ Bond Issuance Fee (0.25%) 3,050

Total Non-Construction Costs (10.98% of BIR) 5134,003
Total Bond Issue Requirement $1,220,000

(3)

Notes:

(1) The District has requested a waiver of the 30% developer cotitribution requireirient of 30 TAC Section 293.47.
(2) Engineering report indicates the fee to be 2.00% of the first SI.500,000 of bonds issued.
(3) Contract provided indicates the fee to be 1.25% of the bonds issued.

E. SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS

(1) 30% Developer Contribution Request

The District has requested a waiver of the 30% developer contribution requirement of 30 TAC Section
293.47 pursuant to 30 TAC Section 293.47(a)(1), based upon the District having a debt to assessed
valuation ratio of 10% or less. The District's existing debt is 55,270,000. With the proposed recreation
debt of 51,220,000, the District's total debt equates to 56,490,000. The District has provided
documentation from the Travis Central Appraisal District indicating a certified taxable assessed
valuation of 5177,223,307 as of January 1, 2016; therefore, the District's debt to assessed valuation ratio
is 3.66%. The District's request for a waiver of the 30% developer contribution requirement can be
granted pmrsuant to 30 TAC Section 293.47(a)(1).

F. CONCLUSIONS

1. Based on 51,220,000 in unlimited tax bonds for recreation approved by voters on May 13, 2006, and
no bond sales for recreation previously issued or approved by TCEQ, the District has sufficient voter
authorized bonds (51,220,000) for the proposed bond issue.



Chris S. Ulmann, P.E., Manager
Pages
October 23, 2017

2. Based on the review of the engineering report and supporting documents, the bond issue is
considered feasible and meets the criteria established by the TCEQ feasibility rules, 30 TAG Section
293.59.

3. The recommendations are made under authority delegated by the Executive Director of the TCEQ.

F. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Approve this bond issue in the amount of 31,220,000 in accordance with the recommended
summary of costs at a maximum net effective interest rate of 5.25%.

2. Grant a waiver of the 30% developer contribution requirement pursuant to 30 TAG Section 293.47(a)

3. Direct the District not to expend a total of $250,000 for construction of the Belvedere Amenity Center
and Trail Improvements pending the District Ijoard receipt of plans and specifications approved by
all entities with jurisdiction, as necessary.

4. Standard recommendations regarding purchase of facilities, consultant fees, surplus proceeds, time
of approval, and bond proceeds fee apply.


